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From: Walls, Erin fl(b)( )
6

To:|"'Sarah Mord

Subject:|FW: Become a PAE Client -- Phil's approval for PAE travel

Date:|2015/10/29 14:17:00

Type:|Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

Fine for us to cover the PAE’s travel costs. For CVE, are we going to have a
subcommittee kick off call by Dec 1 rather than in person meeting to get things
going? Alaina is asking if we are going to have a meeting by Dec 1. Thanks

From: Clark, Alaina

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:15 PM

To: Walls, Erin [2X© |

Subject: RE: Become a PAE Client -- Phil's approval for PAE travel

Erin,

That's fine - right now we're looking at 3 Task Force meetings and the border trip
that are expected before the end of the calendar year, is that correct?

Dec 7th - Grants (is this no longer on the 20th as thought?)
TBD - Cyber
TBD - CVE

Border Trip

Alaina

From: Walls, Erin

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 11:48 AM

To: Clark, Alaina

Subject: FW: Become a PAE Client -- Phil's approval for PAE travel

DHS-001-425-012211




Hi Alaina,

The Grant Review Task Force has an in person meeting on December 7. Juliette
Kayyem has re
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Sender:. Walls, Erin </ )
| Y

Recipient:|"'Sarah Morgel

Sent Date:|2015/10/29 14:17:48

Delivered Date:|2015/10/29 14:17:00
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